

DAVID L. CATTELL, CCIM
Jacksonville, FL 32246

504-723-2482 (mobile)
dave@davidcattell.com

CAREER SUMMARY:

Corporate real estate, design, construction, executive with nationwide and international experience in all aspects of retail and restaurant expansion programs including; site selection, market analysis, negotiations, design, construction, and property management. Responsible for the development of 2,000 + new restaurant, retail and assisted living locations.

EDUCATION:

Indiana University, Kelley School of Business, Bloomington, IN
MBA- Management - 1988
BS- Real Estate – 1978

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATION EARNED:

CCIM- National Association of Realtors – Certified Commercial Investment Member

The CCIM designation is conferred upon commercial real estate leaders who have a proven record of success in the field and have demonstrated a mastery of financial, market and investment analysis. Only 6 % of commercial real estate professionals worldwide have earned the CCIM designation.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Targeted Sites Advisors, LLC. Jacksonville, FL Principal	2008-Present
Ruth's Chris Steak House , New Orleans, LA, Heathrow, FL SVP, Chief Development Officer	2004- 2008
Metromedia Restaurant Group , Plano, TX (Bennigan's, Steak and Ale, Ponderosa, and Bonanza restaurants) Vice President of Restaurant Development	2000 - 2004
Cattell Associates , Louisville, KY, Lutz, FL Fee Developer, Developed assisted and independent living communities	1995 – 2000
Kentucky Fried Chicken (KFC) , Louisville, KY Vice President, Restaurant Development Vice President, Real Estate National Director of Real Estate	1981 - 1995

Zantigo Mexican Restaurants - Division of KFC VP Development and Administration	1984-1986
National Tea Co., Indianapolis, IN Real Estate and Construction Manager	1978 - 1981
The Kroger Company, Columbus, OH Real Estate Manager	1977 - 1978

Licenses:

Florida Real Estate Broker

Florida Real Estate Instructor

Indiana Real Estate Broker

Kentucky Real Estate Broker

Geographic area: Nationwide

References: Available upon request

Engagement letter upon request

Call Dave today 504-723-2482 for a no-obligation consultation to discuss your case, or e-mail to dave@davidcattell.com.

Copyright © 2018 David L. Cattell, CCIM

All Rights Reserved This site is the sole property of David Cattell, CCIM. All rights reserved. Information provided is not legal or professional advice. Nothing on this site should suggest in any way an agreement to engage services.